Municipal Code Enforcement, LI.C

Memorandum

To: City of Whitewater Common Council
From: Allison Schwark, Municipal Code Enforcement, Zoning Administrator

Chapter 5.36 Mobile Homes and Mobile Home Parks

Presented to the Common Council, and included in the packet is a first draft and
first reading of an ordinance to amend Chapter 5.36 Mobile Homes and Mobile

Home Parks based upon staff and council recommendation.

All items highlighted in red font are sections that were either changed, amended,
or added. Further questions, comments, or feedback can be answered directly at
the time the Common Council Convenes to discuss proposed ordinance

amendments.

Respectfully,

Allison Schwark



